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Dorothy Menasco 
~ 

From: Kaufer, ILAN [Ilan.Kaufer@fpl.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Attachments: 4.28.10. Notice of Obj and Resp to Staffs 1st INT & PODl.pdf 

Wednesday, April 28,2010 4 : l O  PM 

Electronic Filing I Docket 100077-El I FPL's Notice of Service of Objections & Responses to Staffs 1st 
INT & POD 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic tiling 

llan G. Kaufer, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Ilan.kaufer@fpl .corn 
561-304-5675 

b. Docket No. 100077-El 
In Re: Investigation of the appropriateness of the affiliate product offerings to Florida Power & Light customers 

c. The document is being tiled on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of 
Objections and Responses to the Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission's First Set of Interrogatories 
(Nos. 1-28) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-3) 

llan G. Kaufer 
Attorney 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Ilanlkaufer@fpl.com 
561 -304-5675 

4/28/2010 



BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Investigation of the appropriateness ) 
of the affiliate product offerings to Florida ) 
Power & Light customers. 1 

) 

Docket No: 100077-E1 

Filed: April 28,2010 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 
OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO THE STAFF OF THE FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SERVICE COMMISSION'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-28) 

AND FIRST REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1-31 

Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL"), pursuant to Rules 1.340 and 1.350, Florida 

Rules of Civil Procedure, and Rule 28-106.206, Florida Administrative Code, gives notice of 

service of its objections and responses to the Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission's 

("Staffs") First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-28) and First Request for Production of 

Documents (Nos. 1-3), to Lisa Bennett, Counsel for Staff. 

Respectfully submitted, 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
Managing Attorney 
Ilan G. Kaufer, Esq. 
Attorney for 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Telephone: (561) 304-5675 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

BY:/s/Ilun G. Kuufer 
Ilan G. Kaufer 
Fla. Bar No. 65394 



Lisa Bennett, Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
LBENNETT@JSC.STATE.FL.US 

By: /s/Ilun G. Kuufer 
Ilan G. Kaufer, Esq. 
Fla. Bar No. 283479 

J. R. Kelly, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us 


